( ; EORG I A Richard E. Dunn, Director
m" EPD Director’s Office

£ ;.”(; DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 2 Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive
_ Suite 1456, East Tower
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION Atlanta, Georgia 30334

404-656-4713

FEB 15 2017

Precision Machine of Savannah, Inc.

c/o Mr. David Johnson, Operations Director
6 Telfair Place

Savannah, Georgia 31415

Subject: Voluntary Remediation Program Compliance Status Report
Precision Machine of Savannah, Inc.
6 Telfair Place
Savannah, Georgia 31415
Parcel ID # 6-0737-01-009 and Parcel ID # 6-0737-01-010

Dear Mr. Johnson:

The Georgia Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has reviewed the October 2016
Voluntary Remediation Program (VRP) Compliance Status Report (CSR), submitted for the
referenced site pursuant to the Georgia Voluntary Remediation Program Act (the Act), 0.C.G.A. 12-
8-100. Based upon EPD’s review of this document and information in its files, EPD has determined
that the CSR is complete and that the above referenced site has met the requirements of the Act.
Furthermore, EPD concurs with your certification that the soil and groundwater at Tax Parcels 6-
0737-01-009 and 6-0737-01-010 are in compliance with residential risk reduction standards as
documented in the VRP CSR. Therefore, EPD has determined that Consent Order (CO) EPD-VRP-
014 will be terminated in accordance with Condition # 7 of the CO as of the date of this letter.

Should you have any questions, please contact Kevin Collins at 404-657-8610.

Sincerely,

RdAs |
Richard E. Dunn

Director

File: Precision Machine of Savannah, Inc. (VRP), File ID No. 242-0322



